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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 3, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN
FROM: - JIM CONNOR_%?E’/EZ,:
SUBJECT: Letter to Editor of

The Grand Rapids Press

The President made the following notation when he reviewed
the attached letter to Mr. Werner Veit, Editor, of
The Grand Rapids Press.

Please follow-up with appropriate action and return revised
letter to this office.

cc: Agnes Waldron
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 30, 1976

Dear Werner:

It is true, of course, that we have not

always agreed in the past, but I would be
remiss to not let you know, even at this
late date, how pleased I was to have the

endorsement of the Press for my continuing /

in the Presidency. 'MJ‘ @
I am p?oud of our record of "medese—sUCcCesses"

and dour support will continue to mean a great
deal to me in the years ahead.

With warm good wishes,

Sincerely

Mr. Weyner Vei

Editor

The Grand Rapids Press

Press Plaza-Vandenburg Center
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49602




THE WHITE HOUSE

Mr. Werner Veit
Editor.

" The Grand Rapids Press

Press Plaza-Vandenburg Center
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49602



Hovember 30, 1976

Dear Werner:

It is true, of course, that we have not
always agreed in the past, but I would be
remiss to not let you know, even at this
late date, how pleased I was to have the
endorsement of the Press for my continmuing
in the Presidency.

I am proud of our record of "modest successes®
and your support will coatinue to mean a great
deal to me in the years ahead.

With warm good wishes,
Sincerely,

Mr. Werner Veit
Editor
The Grand ids Press
s Plaza~- Center
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49602
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